
 

CPO Announcement 

State of Oklahoma 
Office of Management and Enterprise Services 

DATE: May 8, 2024. 

TO: All CPOs. 

FROM: Office of Management and Enterprise Services. 

SUBJECT: SW1006CN Data communication and networking equipment. 

CONTACT: Samantha Fox, CPO: 405-521-6671; samantha.fox@omes.ok.gov. 

PURPOSE: For use by all state departments, boards, commissions, agencies and institutions in addition 
to counties and municipalities that provide correctional services, SW1006CN has been awarded to TD 
Synnex Corporation, formerly Synnex Corporation. 

Statewide Contract: SW1006CN has been awarded to TD Synnex Corporation for data communication 
and networking equipment. This contract includes data storage, and the available brands are Barracuda, 
Ciena, Cradlepoint and Plantronics. The terms of the contract will run through March 27, 2025. 

Ordering/Procuring Services: 

• For product and pricing information, visit the TD Synnex Corporation website or contact Evans 
Coleman at 864-305-7446. Reseller vendors are also available through this contract. To obtain 
product and pricing information, select any reseller vendor from the authorized reseller vendor list. 
Scroll down and select the Resellers tab under Contract Details & Ordering Information to 
view vendors. 

• Generate a purchase order made payable to TD Synnex Corporation and reference the DIR 
contract number DIR-CPO-4458 on the purchase order. 

• Email or fax the purchase order and quote form to your designated vendor or reseller sales 
representative. 

You may use the following link to access this contract: 

https://www.ok.gov/dcs/solicit/app/solicitationDetail.php?conID=4809. 
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